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Pleviak, Krista

From: Jolly, Marie

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Pleviak, Krista

Subject: RE: Drafting Request (CTE incentive grants)
1) OptionC

2) Option A- relating to mitigating workforce shortages

Essentially, under 106.273(3}(a) | want the statute to read: “the department shall allocate not less than $7,000,000 in
each fiscal year for incentive grants to school districts under this subsection”.

Additionally, | would like the bill to increase the Fast Forward appropriation from which this money comes by a

corresponding $3.5 million. With the $3.5 million already allocated, this should total the necessary $7 million the bill will
reference.

Does that make sense? 4 /“ /IQ - P“ef’( m@ﬁk&) 6@&;{%& WH’Q/’" L L«w%;&?/

Thanks, intrease FF %m'ghw{l,‘% , \33 SM ol inCreeat
Marie allocation Bor sl () (&) ad (b) from #3.5M o
Frér‘mrPIevia’k, Krista - ﬁ(]M‘ “ “KHO

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 2:17 PM
To: Jolly, Marie <Marie.Jolly@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Drafting Request (CTE incentive grants)

Marie:

Please take a look at current s. 106.273, stats. This section was changed significantly by 2017 Acts 59 and 336 after your
bill (2017-18 LRB-1557/1, companion to LRB-2386/1) was drafted. As a result of those changes, it appears that the main

purpose of your bill, namely eliminating the per pupil limitation, is current law. See s. 106.273 (3) (a) 1m., stats. Let me
know if you disagree.

If you agree and want a bill that simply changes the appropriation that applies to CTE incentive grants, it may be best to
try to make that change as part of the budget.

If you don't want to include this change in the budget, and instead want to proceed with a stand-alone bill (that won't
be effective until after the budget), please answer the following questions:

1) Do you want to:
a. Create a new, separate appropriation with new money in the amount of $7 million annually OR
b. Allocate $7 million annually from the existing Fast Forward appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (b) with no
new money OR
c. Allocate $7 million annually from the existing Fast Forward appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (b) and
increase the amount of the current appropriation by $7 million for each fiscal year?
2) Do you want the $7 million amount to fund 1) only the programs described under s. 106.273 (2) (a), relating to
mitigating workforce shortages; or 2) also those described under s. 106.273 (2) (b), relating to training
emergency responders?



Feel free to give me a call if it would be easier to discuss this matter over the telephone.

Krista

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 266 - 7290
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Jolly, Marie

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Drafting Request

Hello,

Can | please have 2017-2018 LRB 2386/1 redrafted for the 2019-2020 session with the following changes:
e Instead of a sum-sufficient appropriation include a $7 million dollar annual appropriation

Thanks,

Marie Jolly
Senator Dan Feyen
18" Senate District
(608) 266-5300
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2017 SENATE BILL 127

March 23, 2017 - Introduced by Senators FEYEN, LASEE, L. TavLoR and COWLES,
cosponsored by Representatives BALLWEG, MURSAU, SKOWRONSKI, NOVAK,
TusLER and BILLINGS. Referred to Committee on Workforce Development,
Mlhtary Affairs and Senior Issues

AN ACT #o repeal 106.273 (3) (b); o renumber and amend 106.273 (3) (a)

(intro.), 106.273 (3) (a) 1. and 106.273 (3) (a) 2.; o amend 20.445 (1) (b) and
20.445 (1) (bm); and o create 20.445 (1) (c) of the statutes; relating to: career

and technical education incentive grants and making an appropriation.

Analyszs by the Legislative Reference Bureau

State of Wisconsin 0235 /p

mcentlve grants-that the Department of Workforce Development avvards to school
amount of $1,000 per pupil who in the- -prior school year obtained a high school
diploma and successfully completed an-industry=recognized certification program
approved by DWD. Under the bill, DWD must award $1,000- for each certification
program completed by a pupil. The bill also changes the funding of the- program from
a sum certain to a sum sufficient.

~This bill removes the per pupil limitation on career and technical education |

For further information see the state and local fiscal estlmate which W111 be“

printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
-, enactas follows:

LSECTION 1. 20.445 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read
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department shall a

2017 - 2018 Legislature -2 - LRB&?;}ZI}
SENATE BILL 127 SECTION 1

20.445 (1) (b) Workforce training; programs, grants, and services. As a -
cont1nu1ng appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the apprentlceshlp‘
completmn award program under s. 106.05 (2), local youth apprentlceshlp grants
under 8. 106 13 (8m), youth summer jobs programs under s. 106. 18 employment
transit as&stance grants under s. 106.26, and workforce trammg grants and services
under s. 106 27 1), (1g), and (1r)—and—e&Peer—&nd—4seehn&eal—edueaHen—meentwe

SECTION 2. 20 445 (1) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read;

20.445 (1) (bm) Workforce training; admzmstratlon Biennially, the amounts
in the schedule for the admlmstratlon of the apprenticeship completion award
program under s. 106.05 (2), the local youth apprenticeship grant program under s.
106.13 (3m), the youth summer JObS program under s. 106.18, the employment
transit assistance grant program under s. 106.26, and the workforce training
program under s. 106.27ﬁﬂd—the—ea¥ee%&nd—teekm1e&Ledﬁeaﬁe¥Hneentwe—gpant

/ N

SECTION 3. 20.44/5 (1) (c) of the statutes is ‘\ei"eated to read:

20.445 (1) (¢) "Career and technical education ineentive grants. A sum sufficient
for the career and technical education incentive grants nnder s. 106.273.

SECTION 4. 106.273 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (3)
(intro.) and amended to read: |

,-""106.273 (3) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. 20.445"(\1) Pb) (c), the

- annually

\

~ award incentive grants to school districts &nde%tl&sseet}en—lipem—thatralleeat}en—

ict in the amount of $1, 000 pe:p

pupil for each industry-recognized certification program completed by a pupil in the;
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18 // program by a pupil in the 2017-18 school year.

2017 - 2018 Legislature 8- LRB Lo

SENATE BILL 127 SECTION 4

school district who, in the prior school year, obtained a high school diplorr:er%l

Kd'epartment may make an award under this subsection only if all of the following

apply to the pupil’s completion of the program:

SECTION 5 106.273 (3) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (3) (am) and

amended to read:-«@\

106.273 (3) (apr\The school dist

district’s program is approved by the department under sub. (2).

/
SECTION 6. 106.273 (3) (a) 2 of the statutes is renumbered 106.273 (3) (bm) and {.

amended to read:

106.273 (8) (bm) The «p/upil succe%“sfully completed the school-distriet’s

mdr&stﬁu-reeegﬂﬂed—eergﬁ/eatm program uﬂder—lsebd—l— in any a school year in

L
which the program/was approved by the department under sub. (2).
4
SECTION /’Z/:’ 106.273 (3) (b) of the statutes is repealed.
SECTION 8. Initial applicability.

// ‘ \ . .
,(»’1) CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANTS. This act“%flrst applies

t 6 an award to a school district for completion of an industry-recognized cert1f1cat10n
/ %,

A

technical education high school diploma from a school in the school districty The

SECTION 9. Effective date.

5

(1) tCAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION INCENTIVE GRANTSE This act takes effect on
(a0 "f;*

3
the day after publication, or on the 2nd day after publication of the 20&1_"7%’5“1’611111&11

budget act, whichever is later.

(END)
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INSERT A-1

This bill requires the Department of Workforce Development to allocate at least
$7,000,000 in each fiscal year for career and technical education incentive grants to
school districts. Under current law, DWD may award an incentive grant to a school
district in which students successfully completed certain industry-recognized
certification programs approved by DWD. Currently, DWD must allocate at least
$3,500,000 in each fiscal year for the incentive grants. The bill also increases the

appropriation by $3,500,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and fiscal year 2020-21 to fund
the incentive grants.

(END INSERT A-1)

INSERT 1-5

SECTION 1. 106.273 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

106.273 (3) (a) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. 20.445 (1) (b), the
department shall allocate not less than $3;500,000 $7,000,000 in each fiscal year for
incentive grants to school districts under this subsection. From that allocation, the

department shall annually award all of the following incentive grants:

History: 2015 a. 55. ss. 3193b, 3193be to 3193bi; 2017 a. 59, 336.

SEcTION 2. Fiscal changes.

(1) In the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department
of workforce development under s. 20.445 (1) (b?;\the dollar amount for fiscal year
2019-20 is increased by $3,500,000 to fund the additional amount allocated under
s. 106.273 (3) for career and technical education incentive grants. In the schedule
under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department of workforce development
under s. 20.445 (1) (b);the dollar amoﬁnt for fiscal year 2020-21 is increased by
$3,600,000 to fund the additional amount allocated under s. 106.273 (3) for career
and technical education incentive grants.

(END INSERT 1-5)
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1 AN ACT to amend 106.273 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes; relating to: career and

2 technical education incentive grants and making an appropriation.
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KAnalyszs by the Legzslatwe Reference Bureau -

;‘;?@\Q/ K pent of Develgpment f¢

: Qf\%’ﬁ At t h tical edueatit A Ineén 1ith

@f& . ﬁﬂ’ i *' ND may award an 1ncent1ve grant to a school
Q;} gﬁ\ »ﬁ district in Whlch students successfully completed certaif 1ndustry recognized

X POl &i\% certification programs approved by DWD. @iirrently,. E%_;A must allocdtecat ledst
5 \@%@A 47 5aD000- ihbathifised] yearctor thé ificefitife grants. (The, blll Alsg increases the
%@% appropriation by $3,500,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and fi scal year 2020-21 to fund
9 the incentive grants.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

S N

| ‘r{\centlv grants to scho dlstrlcts undr this subszgpjon From ? allocatlonfthe
I J
/ ldepart ;ment Shall annyally ; award allof f the-followir g incetitive grants ;

SECTION 2. F1sca1 changes.

(1) Inthe schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for %: g;?gpp]ropmatlon to the department
of workforce development under s. 20.445 (1) % the dollar amount for fiscal year
2019-20 is increased by $3,500,000 to fund ﬁéééddfﬁ@ﬁalgamouﬁtfaﬁoaéteﬁ under

8. 106.273 (3) g@ﬂcareerghd technical education incentive g’rantS}. In the schedule

e dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 is increased by

ﬂélﬁﬁlﬁ?ﬁl@%jfﬂnmﬁ%ﬁ gunder s. 106.273 (3)5@@ career

and technical education incentive grants.

$3,500,000 to fund the

SecTION 3. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the day after publication, or on the 2nd day after
publication of the 2019 biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END)

rthe \/appropriation to the department of workforce development



Parisi, Lori

From: Jolly, Marie

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 3:58 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -0235/P1

Can | please have a /1 and this bill jacketed for introduction ASAP.

Best,
-Marie

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Sen.Feyen <Sen.Feyen@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -0235/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -0235/P1.



